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WHAT ARE US 156 PATENT TERM EXTENSIONS?
DISCLAIMER: All expiry dates in Ark Patent 
Intelligence products are shown as the maximum 
full-term expiry date as calculated according to our 
understanding of the patent term calculation rules, 
and do not account for any applicable disclaimer(s). 
The material in this guide is intended only to provide 
a summary and general overview for calculating the 
term of patent. It does not constitute legal advice. 
You should seek legal or other professional advice 
before acting or relying on any of the content. In no 
circumstances will Ark Patent Intelligence, its agents 
or employees be liable for any special, consequential 
or indirect loss or damage arising from any use of or 
reliance on any material appearing in this guide. The 
information in this guide is liable to change and we do 
not guarantee its currency.

Please Note: The expiry calculation methods 
described below assume that no extensions have 
been applied to the patent in question and that 
it is maintained to achieve maximum term by 
payment of all necessary maintenance fees. National 
patent registers should be checked to ensure that 
maintenance fees have been paid and that the patent 
has not been extended, withdrawn, amended or 
revoked during this period.

For clarity, the following methodology will refer to the 
INID codes, which are the small numbers found on 
the front page of the patent.  

N.B. Where a patent application is a divisional of 
another application the expiry date of the divisional 
is based on the application date of the parent 
application.

N.B. To check the designated states of EP patents 
refer to the EPO patent register by clicking on the EP 
patent statsus from the Ark In-depth Search ‘patent 
detail’ window.



AUSTRALIA (AU)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front page 
of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry 
date.

National Register: http://pericles.ipaustralia.gov.au/
ols/auspat/

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Australia.

AUSTRIA (AT/EP)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front page 
of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry 
date.

National Register: http://see-ip.patentamt.at/
NPatentSuche

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Austria.

BRAZIL (BR)
For patents based on applications filed before 
31/12/1984 (INID Code 22): Add 15 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed on or after 
31/12/1984 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: https://gru.inpi.gov.br/pPI/servlet/
LoginController?action=Login&BasePesquisa=Patent
es

BELGIUM (BE/EP)
Add 20 years to the application date shown on front 
page of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term 
expiry date.

National Register: http://bpp.economie.fgov.be/fo-
eregister-view/

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Belgium.

BOSNIA & HERZEGOVINA (BA/EP)
For patents based on applications filed before 
27/06/1990 (INID Code 22): Add 14 years to patent 
issue date shown on front page of patent (INID code 
45) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed on or after 
27/06/1990 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://www.ipr.gov.ba/en/glasnik-
intelektualnog-vlasnistva-en.html

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Bosnia & Herzegovina.

BULGARIA (BG/EP)
For patents having grant issue date before 
31/12/1984 (INID Code 45): Add 15 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents having grant issue date on or after 
31/12/1984 (INID Code 45):  Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://www.bpo.bg/index.
php?option=com_content&task=view&id=167&Item
id=269

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Bulgaria.
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CANADA (CA)
For patents based on applications filed before 
01/10/1989 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 17 years to 
patent issue date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 45) to obtain first date, then add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain second date. The later of 
these two dates is the full-term expiry date. N.B. This 
does not apply to patents with an issue date (INID 
code 45) prior to 12/07/1984, all of which have now 
expired. 

For patents based on applications filed on or after 
01/10/1989 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://patents.ic.gc.ca/opic-cipo/
cpd/eng/search/number.html

CHINA (CN)
For patents based on applications filed before 
11/12/1986 (INID Code 22): Add 15 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed on or after 
11/12/1986 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://211.157.104.77:8080/sipo_
EN/search/tabSearch.do?method=init

CROATIA (HR/EP)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front 
page of patent (INID code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term 
expiry date.

National Register: http://www.dziv.hr/en/e-services/
on-line-database-search/patents/

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Croatia.

CZECH REPUBLIC (CZ/EP)
For patents based on grant issue date before 
01/01/1991 (INID Code 45): Add 15 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on grant issue date on or 
after 01/01/1991 (INID Code 45): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://isdv.upv.cz/portal/pls/portal/
portlets.vestnik.frm_skupina?lan=en

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Czech Republic.

 

DENMARK (DK/EP)
For patents based on applications filed before 
01/12/1966 (INID Code 22): Add 16 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed on or after 
01/12/1966 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://onlineweb.dkpto.dk/
pvsonline/Patent?action=1&subAction

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Denmark.

ESTONIA (EE/EP)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front page 
of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry 
date.

National Register: http://www1.epa.ee/ep/default2.
asp

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Estonia.
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FINLAND (FI/EP)
For patents based on applications filed before 
01/01/1968 (INID Code 22): Add 17 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed on or after 
01/01/1968 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://patent.prh.fi/patinfo/default2.
asp

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Finland.

FRANCE (FR/EP)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front page 
of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry 
date.

National Register: http://bases-brevets.inpi.fr/fr/
accueil.html

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
France.

GERMANY (DD/DE/EP)
For DD patents based on applications filed 
before 01/07/1990 (INID Code 22): Add 18 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For DD patents based on applications filed on 
or after 01/07/1990 (INID Code 22) & all DE/EP 
patents: Add 20 years plus one day to application 
date shown on front page of patent (INID code 22) to 
obtain full-term expiry date. N.B. DD or DE patents 
now apply to both former East Germany and West 
Germany.

N.B. To check the designated states of EP patents 
refer to the EPO patent register by clicking on the EP 
patent status from the Ark In-depth Search ‘patent 
detail’ window.

National Register: https://register.dpma.de/
DPMAregister/pat/einsteiger

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Germany.

GREECE (GR/EP)
For patents based on applications filed before 
01/01/1981 (INID Code 22): Add 15 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed on or after 
01/01/1981 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://www.obi.gr/obi/Default.
aspx?tabid=125

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Greece.

ICELAND (IS/EP)
For patents based on applications filed after 
31/12/1991 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

If a patent application date is before 01/01/1992 (INID 
Code 22), grant issue date (INID Code 45) is after 
31/12/1991 and the difference between these dates is 
below 5 years, find the difference between Application 
Date + 20 years and Grant Issue Date + 15 years. The 
expiry date is the latest of the two dates.

National Register: http://www.els.is/einkaleyfi/leit/

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Iceland.

JAPAN (JP)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front page 
of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry 
date.

National Register: https://www4.j-platpat.inpit.go.jp/
eng/tokujitsu/tkbs_en/TKBS_EN_GM101_Top.action

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Japan.
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KOREA (KR)
For patents based on applications filed before 
01/07/1987 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 12 years to the 
grant issue date (INID Code 45) and 15 years to the 
application date (INID Code 22 or 86) shown on front 
page of patent - the expiry date is the earliest of the 
two dates.

For patents based on applications filed between 
01/07/1987 and 30/06/1996 (INID Code 22 or 86):  
Add 15 years to the grant issue date (INID Code 45) 
and 20 years to the application date (INID Code 22 or 
86) shown on front page of patent - the expiry date is 
the latest of the two dates. 

For patents based on applications filed on or after 
30/06/1996 (INID Code 22 or 86): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://engpat.kipris.or.kr/engpat/
searchLogina.do?next=MainSearch

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Korea.

LATVIA (LV/EP)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front page 
of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry 
date.

The ‘Pipeline’ patents, based on the Latvia-USA 
agreement, can be traced by publication number 
which applies to patents between LV5713 and 
LV5829. For these patents, expiry date is calculated 
based on re-registered US patents. Please refer to US 
patent expiry date calculation.

National Register: http://www.lrpv.gov.lv/en/vestnesis

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Latvia.

LITHUANIA (LT/EP)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front 
page of patent (INID code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term 
expiry date.

National Register: http://www.vpb.lt/index.
php?media=&l=en&n=247&kas=adv

http://www.vpb.lt/index 
php?media=&l=en&n=246&kas=adv

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Lithuania.

LUXEMBOURG (LU/EP)
Add 1 day and 20 years to application date shown on 
front page of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term 
expiry date.
National Register: http://www.bibliopi.lu/Brevet.
php?lang=gb

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Luxembourg.

MALTA (MT/EP)
For patents based on grant issue date before 
01/06/2002 (INID Code 45): Add 14 years to the 
earliest priority date within the same patent family to 
obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on grant issue date on or after 
01/06/2002 (INID Code 22): Add 20 years to the 
filing date (INID Code 22) shown on front page of 
patent to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: https://secure2.gov.mt/ipo/
Intellectual_Property_Office_Malta/Forms/IP_Services/
Searching.aspx?ct=1

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Malta.
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MEXICO (MX)
For patents based on applications filed before 
17/01/1987 (INID Code 22): Add 10 years to the 
grant issue date shown on front page of patent (INID 
Code 45) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed between 
17/01/1987 and 28/06/1991 (INID Code 22): Add 14 
years to the grant issue date shown on front page of 
patent (INID Code 45) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed on or 
after 28/06/1992 (INID Code 22): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

N.B. Between 28 June 1991 and 28 June 1992, it 
was possible to register a foreign patent for pipeline 
protection in Mexico.  The expiry will be on the same 
date that the patent expires in the country where the 
first application was filed.

National Register: http://siga.impi.gob.mx/#busqueda

NETHERLANDS (NL/EP)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front 
page of patent (INID code 22 or 86) to obtain full-term 
expiry date.

National Register: http://register.octrooicentrum.nl/
register/searchform

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Netherlands.

NEW ZEALAND (NZ)
For patents applied before 02/01/1979 (INID Code 
22): Add 16 years to application date shown on front 
page of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term 
expiry date.

For patents applied on or after 02/01/1979 (INID 
Code 22): Add 20 years to application date shown on 
front page of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term 
expiry date.

National Register: http://www.iponz.govt.nz/app/
Extra/IP/PT/Qbe.aspx?sid=635605735035653642

POLAND (PL/EP)
For patents based on grant issue date before 
16/04/1993 (INID Code 45): Add 15 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on grant issue date on or after 
16/04/1993 (INID Code 45): Add 20 years to the 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
Code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://regserv.uprp.pl/register/
advancedSearch?lng=en

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Poland.

PORTUGAL (PT/EP)
For patents based on applications filed before 
01/01/1996 (INID Code 22): Add 15 years to the 
grant issue date (INID Code 45) and 20 years to the 
application date (INID Code 22) shown on front page 
of patent -  the expiry date is the latest of the two 
dates.

For patents based on applications filed on or 
after 01/01/1996 (INID Code 22): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://servicosonline.inpi.pt/
pesquisas/main/patentes.jsp?lang=EN

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Portugal.

ROMANIA (RO/EP)
For patents based on grant issue date before 
21/01/1992 (INID Code 45): Add 15 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on grant issue date on or after 
21/01/1992 (INID Code 45): Add 20 years to the 
application date (INID Code 22 or 86) to obtain full-
term expiry date.

National Register: http://bd.osim.ro/cgi-bin/invsearch8

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Romania.
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RUSSIA (RU/EA)
For patents based on applications filed before 
30/01/1976 (INID Code 22): Add 15 years to the 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
Code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date (country code 
is SU). 

For patents based on applications filed on or after 
30/01/1976 (INID Code 22):  Add 20 years to the 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
Code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

Russian Federation is party to the Eurasian Patent 
Convention since September 27 1995, therefore, 
Eurasian patent (EA) is automatically valid in Russia. 
To calculate the expiry of an EA patent, add 20 years 
to the application date (INID Code 22) to obtain full-
term expiry date.

National Register: http://www1.fips.ru/wps/wcm/
connect/content_ru/ru/ofic_pub/ofic_bul/iz_pm

Eurasian Register: http://www.eapo.org/ru/patents/
reestr/

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Russia via national and Eurasian patent offices.

SERBIA (RS/EP)
For patents based on applications filed before 
28/12/1981 (INID Code 22): Add 14 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed between 
28/12/1981 and 27/07/1990 (INID Code 22): Add 
15 years to application date shown on front page of 
patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed on or 
after 27/07/1990 (INID Code 22): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
Code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://www.zis.gov.rs/left/
databases.421.html

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Serbia.

SLOVAKIA (SK/EP)
For patents based on grant issue date before 
01/01/1991 (INID Code 45): Add 15 years to the 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
Code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on grant issue date on or after 
01/01/1991 (INID Code 45): Add 20 years to the 
application date shown on front page of patent (INID 
Code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://registre.indprop.gov.sk/
registre/searchForm.do?register=p

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Slovakia.

SPAIN (ES/EP)
For patents based on applications filed before 
26/06/1986 (INID Code 22): Add 20 years to grant 
date shown on front page of patent of ES or EP 
patent (INID code 45) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed on or 
after 26/06/1986 (INID Code 22): Add 20 years to 
application date shown on front page of ES or EP 
patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

N.B. To check the designated states of EP patents 
refer to the EPO patent register by clicking on the EP 
patent status from the Ark In-depth Search ‘patent 
detail’ window.

National Register: http://www.oepm.es/es/
invenciones/index.html

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
Spain.
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SOUTH AFRICA (ZA)
For patents based on applications filed before 
01/01/1979 (INID Code 22): Add 16 years (minus1 
day) to application date shown on front page of patent 
(INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

For patents based on applications filed on or after 
01/01/1979 (INID Code 22): Add 20 years (minus1 
day) to application date shown on front page of patent 
(INID Code 22) to obtain full-term expiry date.

National Register: http://patentsearch.cipc.co.za/
patents/patentsearch.aspx?search=basic

TURKEY (TR)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front page 
of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry 
date.

National Register: http://online.tpe.gov.tr/EPATENT/
servlet/EPreSearchRequestManager

UNITED KINGDOM (UK/EP)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front page 
of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry 
date.

Extensions (maximum 5 years) are allowed for 
pharmaceutical patents in this country. 

N.B. To check the designated states of EP patents 
refer to the EPO patent register by clicking on the EP 
patent status from the Ark In-depth Search ‘patent 
detail’ window.

National Register: http://www.ipo.gov.uk/patent/p-
find/p-find-number.htm 

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
United Kingdom.

UNITED KINGDOM (UK/EP)
Add 20 years to application date shown on front page 
of patent (INID code 22) to obtain full-term expiry 
date.

Extensions (maximum 5 years) are allowed for 
pharmaceutical patents in this country. 

N.B. To check the designated states of EP patents 
refer to the EPO patent register by clicking on the EP 
patent status from the Ark In-depth Search ‘patent 
detail’ window.

National Register: http://www.ipo.gov.uk/patent/p-
find/p-find-number.htm 

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
United Kingdom.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (US)
For patents based on applications filed before 
08/06/1995 (INID Code 22): Add 17 years to patent 
issue date shown on front page of patent (INID code 
45) to obtain first date (take note of any terminal 
disclaimer or extension or adjustment to the patent 
term denoted by an asterisk and also published 
below the ‘Assignee’ information (INID code 73); for 
reissued patents see below). Next add 20 years to 
the application date of the earliest related application 
shown on the front page of patent (INID codes 
62 or 63) to obtain second date (note provisional 
applications (INID code 60) are disregarded in the 
calculation). The later of these two dates is the expiry 
date. Add any applicable extensions or adjustments 
to the patent term, and then account for any terminal 
disclaimers to obtain the full-term expiry.

For patents based on applications filed on or 
after 08/06/1995 (INID Code 22): Add 20 years to 
the date of the earliest related application shown on 
front page of patent (INID codes 62 or 63) to obtain 
the expiry date (note provisional applications (INID 
code 60) are disregarded in the calculation). Add any 
applicable extensions or adjustments to the patent 
term, and then account for any terminal disclaimers to 
obtain the full-term expiry.

National Register: http://portal.uspto.gov/external/
portal/pair 

Note: It is possible to obtain Patent term extension in 
United States of America.

For a more detailed description of how to calculating 
US expiry dates click here.

http://patentsearch.cipc.co.za/patents/patentsearch.aspx?search=basic
http://patentsearch.cipc.co.za/patents/patentsearch.aspx?search=basic
http://online.tpe.gov.tr/EPATENT/servlet/EPreSearchRequestManager
http://online.tpe.gov.tr/EPATENT/servlet/EPreSearchRequestManager
http://www.ipo.gov.uk/patent/p-find/p-find-number.htm
http://www.ipo.gov.uk/patent/p-find/p-find-number.htm
http://www.ipo.gov.uk/patent/p-find/p-find-number.htm
http://www.ipo.gov.uk/patent/p-find/p-find-number.htm
http://portal.uspto.gov/external/portal/pair
http://portal.uspto.gov/external/portal/pair


HOW TO CALCULATE DATA EXCLUSIVITY PERIODS IN 
AUSTRALIA
An application for approval of a New Chemical 
Entity must contain data to allow assessment of 
the safety and efficacy profile. These data include 
pharmacological and toxicological tests and the 
results of clinical trials.

To avoid repeating such tests and trials, applications 
for generic pharmaceutical substances are not 
required to include these data; instead they may 
rely on the data provided in relation to the NCE 
application. However, in Australia a 5 year data 
exclusivity period for new products containing 
pharmaceutical actives approved after 17 April 
1998 was established by the Therapeutic Goods 
Amendment Act 1998. The data exclusivity period 
begins on the date of marketing approval and extends 
for five years, during which time the TGA may not 
accept applications for approval of generics that rely 
on these data. 

Data exclusivity is only provided in relation to new 
active components that have not previously been 
included in the Australian Register of Therapeutic 
Goods. Data exclusivity is not provided for new 
dosage forms, routes of administration, indications or 
combinations with other active ingredients.

To calculate the expiry of the data exclusivity period in 
Australia, add 5 years to the corresponding Australian 
First Marketing Authorisation Date.

HOW TO CALCULATE DATA EXCLUSIVITY PERIODS IN CANADA 
An application for approval of a New Chemical 
Entity must include evidence to allow assessment 
of the safety and efficacy profile. These data include 
pharmacological and toxicological tests and the 
results of clinical trials. 

To avoid repeating such tests and trials, applications 
for generic pharmaceutical substances are not 
required to include these data; instead they may 
rely on the data provided in relation to the NCE 
application. 

In Canada a 5-year data exclusivity period for new 
products containing pharmaceutical actives was 
introduced in 1995 through amendments to the Food 
and Drug Regulations. However, on 5th October 
2006 new regulations were introduced to extend this 

period of data exclusivity. As such the data exclusivity 
periods that apply to a particular pharmaceutical 
active ingredient in Canada depend on the Canadian 
first authorisation (NOC) date of a product containing 
it.

Active Ingredients Contained in Products First 
Authorised prior to 17th June 2006

For these products, the data exclusivity period begins 
on the date of marketing approval and extends for five 
years, during which time Health Canada will not issue 
a notice of compliance to a generic product that relies 
on these data.

Data exclusivity is only provided in relation to approval 
of new active components that have not previously 
been approved by Health Canada. Data exclusivity 
is not provided for new dosage forms, routes of 
administration, indications or combinations with other 
active ingredients. 

To calculate the expiry of the data exclusivity period 
for products authorised prior to 17th June 2006 in 
Canada, add 5 years to the corresponding Canadian 
First Marketing Authorisation Date.

N.B. In practice, Canada had not implemented its 
previous data protection legislation in a manner 
that automatically prohibits this type of reliance for 
a minimum period of time. Data protection does 
not arise where bioequivalence forms the basis of 
a generic submission and data protection under 
previous legislation is rarely, if ever, triggered. As a 
result, drugs in Canada sometimes receive less than 
five years of data exclusivity under the old legislation, 
as affirmed by the Federal Court of Appeal in Bayer 
Inc. v. Canada (Attorney General), 87 C.P.R. (3d) 293.

Active Ingredients Contained in Products First 
Authorised on or after 17th June 2006

For these products Canada provides for a six-year 
period where applications for authorisation of a 
generic are not permitted to be submitted*. This will 
be followed by a no-marketing period of two years 
during which a notice of compliance will not be 
granted to the generic manufacturer. In addition, a 
further six months of data exclusivity will be added 
to the 8-year term for active ingredients that have 
been the subject of paediatric studies designed and 
conducted with the purpose of increasing knowledge 
about the use of the drug in paediatric populations.



Additional terms of data protection are not available 
for salts, esters, enantiomers, solvates or polymorphs 
of a previously authorised active ingredient, or 
combinations thereof with other active ingredients.

To calculate the earliest authorisation date based 
on expiry of the data exclusivity period for products 
authorised on or after 17th June 2006 in Canada, 
add 8 years to the corresponding Canadian First 
Marketing Authorisation Date, plus another 6 months 
if paediatric extension has been granted. To calculate 
the earliest date for filing a generic application, add 6 
years to the corresponding Canadian First Marketing 
Authorisation Date.

*An exception to this provision is required to allow for 
the filing of drug submissions within the framework of 
the Jean Chrétien Pledge to Africa Act (“JCPA Act”)

† In November 2006, Canada’s Generic 
Pharmaceutical Association launched a legal 
action challenging these amendments. In July 
2009, a decision on this matter was handed down 
in the Federal Court of Canada which upheld the 
constitutional validity of the new Data Protection 
Regulations. See http://www.canadiangenerics.ca. 

HOW TO CALCULATE DATA EXCLUSIVITY PERIODS IN EUROPE
An application for approval of a New Chemical 
Entity must contain data to allow assessment of 
the safety and efficacy profile. These data include 
pharmacological and toxicological tests and the 
results of clinical trials.

To avoid repeating such tests and trials, applications 
for generic pharmaceutical substances are not 
required to include these data; instead they may 
rely on the data provided in relation to the NCE 
application. However, EC directive 2001/83/EC 
prevents regulatory authorities from accepting 
applications for approval of generics that rely on 
this data until a data exclusivity period has expired. 
This period starts on the day of the first marketing 
authorisation in the European Community (including 
Liechtenstein/Switzerland), and expires either six or 
ten years thereafter, depending on the country in 
which the application is to be filed and the procedure 
used to file it.

Data exclusivity relates to the active ingredient per 
se, new periods of data exclusivity are not applied 
to later approval of new dosage forms, routes of 
administration or indications.

1) To calculate the expiry of the data exclusivity period 
for centralised applications add 10 years to the 
corresponding European First Marketing Authorisation 
Date.

2) To calculate the expiry of the data exclusivity period 
for national or mutual recognition procedure 
applications, add the term from the following table 
to the corresponding European First Marketing 
Authorisation Date.

 
PATENT EXPIRY DATES DATA EXCLUSIVITY

10 Years Belgium (BE) 
France (FR) 
Germany (DE) 
Italy (IT) 
Luxembourg (LU)
Netherlands (NL) 
Sweden (SE) 
United Kingdom (UK

6 years Austria (AT) 
Bulgaria (BG) 
Cyprus (CY) 
Czech Republic (CZ) 
Denmark (DK) 
Estonia (EE) 
Finland (FI) 
Greece (GR) 
Hungary (HU) 
Iceland (IS) 
Ireland (IRL) 
Latvia (LV) 
Lithuania (LT) 
Malta (MT) 
Norway (NO) 
Poland (PL)* 
Portugal (PT) 
Romania (RO) 
Slovakia (SK) 
Slovenia (SI) 
Spain (ES)

* Poland has a data exclusivity period of 3 years for approvals 
prior to 1/5/2004 and 6 years thereafter

http://www.canadiangenerics.ca


NEW DATA EXCLUSIVITY PROVISIONS FOR EUROPE
A New Data protection directive (2004/27/EC) has 
been introduced in Europe, which provides eight 
years of protection from the first European Community 
marketing authorisation date, after which a European 
regulatory body may accept an application for 
approval of a generic. However, the product 
may not be marketed within ten years of the first 
European Community marketing authorisation date. 
An additional one year period of data exclusivity is 
allowed in respect of new indications with ‘significant 
clinical benefit’ over the existing indications. Approvals 
for other product line extensions, including different 
pharmaceutical forms, are regarded as a bundle of 
approvals for which only one data exclusivity period is 
available.

To calculate the earliest authorisation date based 
on expiry of the data exclusivity period for products 
submitted for approval after 20th November 2005 in 
Europe, add 10 years to the corresponding European 
First Marketing Authorisation Date, plus another 1 year 
if a new indication has been approved. To calculate 
the earliest date for filing a generic application, add 8 
years to the corresponding European First Marketing 
Authorisation Date.

HOW TO CALCULATE DATA EXCLUSIVITY PERIODS IN THE USA
An application for approval of a New Chemical 
Entity must contain data to allow assessment of 
the safety and efficacy profile. These data include 
pharmacological and toxicological tests and the 
results of clinical trials.

To avoid repeating such tests and trials, applications 
for generic pharmaceutical substances are not 
required to include these data; instead they may 
rely on the data provided in relation to the NCE 
application. However, on 24th September 1984 
the Hatch-Waxman Act established a 5 year data 
exclusivity period in the USA for new drug applications 
for products containing chemical entities never 
previously approved by FDA either alone or in 
combination with other chemical entities. 

The data exclusivity period begins on the date of 
marketing approval and extends for five years, unless 
the application contains a certification of patent 
invalidity or non-infringement (Paragraph IV filing), 
in which case it extends for four years. During this 
period the FDA may not accept 505(b)2 applications 
or ANDAs for approval of drug products that rely on 
these data. To calculate the expiry of the NCE data 
exclusivity period in the USA, add 5 years to the 
corresponding USA First Marketing Authorisation 
Date.

In addition to the above exclusivity provisions, a 3 year 
data exclusivity period was also established by the 
Hatch-Waxman Act for supplementary applications in 
relation to a chemical entity that has been previously 
approved, where the application contains reports of 
new clinical investigations (excluding bioavailability 
studies). Effectively, changes in an approved drug 
product that affect its active ingredient(s), strength, 
dosage form, route of administration or conditions 
of use may be granted this exclusivity if they meet 
the clinical investigations criteria of a) having not 
been previously relied upon by the FDA for approval 
of a product and b) do not duplicate the results of 
such an investigation. To calculate the expiry of the 
supplementary data exclusivity period(s) in the USA, 
use the dates shown in the FDA Orange Book website 
for the originator product available at http://www.
accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cder/ob/default.cfm.

http://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cder/ob/default.cfm
http://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cder/ob/default.cfm


In addition to the above exclusivity provisions, the 
Food and Drug Administration Modernization Act 
(FDAMA) was legislated on 21st November 1997, 
and introduced a 6 month period that can be added 
to any existing data exclusivity or patent protection 
on a drug for which FDA has requested paediatric 
studies and the manufacturer has conducted such 
studies in accordance with the requirements of the 
Act. This period would usually be added to the patent 
term as this is likely to afford more significant benefits 
to the manufacturer, but should be considered as a 
possibility when calculating exclusivity periods. 

In addition to the above exclusivity provisions, the 
Hatch-Waxman act provides an incentive of 180 days 
of market exclusivity to the “first” generic applicant 
to challenge an Orange Book listed patent by filing a 
substantially complete ANDA containing a paragraph 
IV certification and running the risk of having to 
defend a patent infringement suit. The beginning of 
this period is difficult to determine in advance due to 
the possibility of it being ‘triggered’ by the first of two 
events, being the first commercial marketing of the 
generic product or the date of a court decision finding 
the patent invalid, unenforceable or not infringed.

Source FDA: www.fda.gov

Please contact Ark Patent Intelligence if you have 
any questions in using this guide, or would like 
to speak to a representative about purchasing 
our products, in which all patent, SPC and data 
exclusivity calculations have been calculated for 
you. 

Asia-Pacific: 
t +61 2 9262 7696
e hello-ap@arkpatentintelligence.com

Europe: 
t +44 870 879 0081
e hello-eu@arkpatentintelligence.com

North America: 
t +1 843 352 7004
e hello-us@arkpatentintelligence.com

www.fda.gov
mailto:hello-ap%40arkpatentintelligence.com?subject=
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